ACME BRICK COMPANY

a Berkshire Hathaway company

October 17, 2023

Mr. Joel Renfro

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Dear Mr. Renfro:

On behalf of Denver Brick Company, | would like to request an extension of 30 days on the
corrective action items in the August 3™ inspection report for Bijou Clay Mine (M-1997-007).
It has been difficult to find suitable contractors to complete this work.
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